

Re: Discussion with OPSEU re: Corrections

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Hall, Dianne (CAB)" <dianne.hall@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Nov 2016 10:49:02 -0500

30min fine

From: Hall, Dianne (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 10:46 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: RE: Discussion with OPSEU re: Corrections

Is 1/2 hour required or more?

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: November 30, 2016 9:52 AM
To: Hall, Dianne (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Discussion with OPSEU re: Corrections

Dianne,

Can you please set up this call? It is important to be done today. Lindsay is essential (from po) as I Marc Rondeau from TBS and Matt and/or Marg from cscs.

Lindsay is relatively open all day so can make the call.

I have a crazy day as does steven so please set up based on Marc and Matt and lindsay and steven will join if he can and i'll have someone join from our team.

Thanks,
Martha

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB) <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 8:03 AM
To: Torigian, Matthew (MCSCS); Rondeau, Marc (TBS)
Cc: Angus, Helen (TBS); Pearson, Reg (TBS); Welch, Marg (MCSCS); Aagaard, Lindsay (OPO); Jancik, Mike (TBS); Brierley, Alyssa (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Foster, Robert (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: RE: Discussion with OPSEU re: Corrections

Sure. Timing's a challenge today but we'll try to set up a call for sometime today so Marc can give a fuller debrief. Steven.

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

From: Torigian, Matthew (MCSCS)
Sent: November-29-16 10:52 PM
To: Rondeau, Marc (TBS)
Cc: Angus, Helen (TBS); Pearson, Reg (TBS); Welch, Marg (MCSCS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Aagaard, Lindsay (OPO); Jancik, Mike (TBS); Brierley, Alyssa (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: Re: Discussion with OPSEU re: Corrections

Thank you Marc. We look forward to the call.

Matt

Matthew A Torigian
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Community Safety and
Correctional Services

25 Grosvenor Street 11th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M7A 1Y6
416-326-5060

On Nov 29, 2016, at 10:10 PM, Rondeau, Marc (TBS) <Marc.Rondeau@ontario.ca> wrote:

I had quite a productive discussion with Smokey this evening. I think there is some good potential for things to track positively. Might be best to share specifics and potential path forward on a call tomorrow.

Steven - is that something that CO could coordinate ?

Thanks,

Marc